

Atacan KULLABCI

E-mail atacankullabci@gmail.com

Site atacankullabci.com

Git gitlab.com/atacankullabci

An experienced Java and web developer, who is self-motivated, enthusiastic about learning and applying new technologies and frameworks. I am mostly taking parts on backend development. I have experienced with JavaEE environment, especially Spring Framework as well as RDBMS and NoSQL databases. Comfortable working in a Microservices environment. Experienced in RESTful API's. Knowledge on continuous integration & deployment.

Skills

Programming Languages

- Java
- Typescript

Technologies

- Spring Boot, Spring Web MVC, Spring Data
- Kafka
- Hibernate, JPA
- Angular 7
- JSF (Primefaces)

Databases

- MongoDB
- MySql, Oracle, Postgres

Misc

- OOP, RESTful APIs, SQL, Microservices, Git, GitLab CI / CD, Docker, Kubernetes, Maven, JUnit, JIRA, Scrum, XML, JSON

Work History

2022-12 / Current

Software Engineer *(Backend)*

FUPS, Istanbul, Turkey

- As a developer in provision team;
 - Checking the card transactions made by FUPS cards all over the World and Turkey
 - Ability to scale quickly and achieving high level of availability
 - Developing new features (card, product features etc.)

2021-06 / 2022-12

Software Engineer *(Backend)*

HUAWEI, Istanbul, Turkey

- Working as a Software Engineer at Huawei R&D center to produce integration solutions for Huawei products.

2020-09 / 2021-05

Software Engineer *(Backend)*

Ministry Treasury and Finance, Ankara, Turkey

- Developing an API which performs a REST to SOAP service for a UBL based documents transformations. (Java, Spring Boot, ActiveMQ, SOAP, REST, XML, XSLT)
- Taking roles for developing an e-Invoice integration.

2019-06 / 2020-08

Software Engineer *(Full-Stack)*

APINIZER, Ankara, Turkey

- Working in an Agile-driven environment to effectively develop an upcoming product. (Java, Spring Boot, Spring Data, MongoDB, Angular 7, Bootstrap, CSS)
- Maintaining the continuous integration/deployment scripts as necessary to improve and differentiate deployments between production and development.

2017-11 / 2019-05

Software Engineer *(Full-Stack)*

Soagen Technology, Ankara, Turkey

- Worked as a full stack Java EE Developer for large-scaled ERP project for a public institution in Ankara.
- I took parts for every development processes (from requirement analysis through development and testing and maintenance)

2017-06 / 2017-07

Intern

Soagen Technology, Ankara, Turkey

- Implemented a small but extensive CRUD project including NoSql databases (Redis, Cassandra, MongoDB, Neo4J)

Education

2014-2018

Bachelor of Science, Turkish Aeronautical Association University
Computer Engineering, Ankara, Turkey

Personal Projects

atacankullabci.com/blog

A blog page where I try to convey information about various software technologies to those in need.

movemyplaylists.com

A web app which migrates users iTunes music library to Spotify platform.

Java, Spring Boot, Typescript, Angular 7, MongoDB, nginx